Subject: RE: 2022-09-0038 - Draft meeting minutes and feedback
From: "Julliet Mahlangu" <JMMahlangu@dffe.gov.za>
Sent:  2022/11/08 10:08:07

To: "Lizette Kloppers" <lizette@earthnsky.co.za>; "Nyiko Nkosi" <NNKOSI@dffe.gov.za>; "Dr. Danie Smit" <DSMIT@dffe.gov.za>;
"Zama Langa" <ZLANGA@dffe.gov.za>; "Ditebogo Chantell Mabusela" <dmabusela@dffe.gov.za>;
CC: "Rachelle Botha" <Rachelle@envizio.co.za>; "Kubendran Naicker" <kuben.naicker@lesedipv.com>; "Odwa Nkcitakalo”

<odwa@lesedipv.com>; "mandy@carbenviro.co.za" <mandy@carbenviro.co.za>; "Thuso Jones" <thuso.jones@lesedipv.com>;
“Thigesh Velen" <thigesh.velen@lesedipv.com>; "Glynis Chetty" <glynis.chetty@lesedipv.com>;

Good Day
The minutes/notes of the meeting held on the 14 October 2022 refer,

The Department has evaluated the minutes/notes which were submitted on 21 October 2022 and we are in agreement with
the notes.

Regards,

Julliet Mahlangu

Environmental Officer Specialised Production

Chief Directorate Integrated Environmental Authorisation
Department of Forestry, Fisheries and Environment

Cell: 064 880 8742

Tel: (012) 399 9320
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From: Lizette Kloppers <lizette @earthnsky.co.za>

Sent: Friday, 21 October 2022 14:42

To: Julliet Mahlangu <JMMahlangu@dffe.gov.za>; Nyiko Nkosi <NNKOSI@dffe.gov.za>; Dr. Danie Smit <DSMIT@dffe.gov.za>;
Zama Langa <ZLANGA@dffe.gov.za>; Ditebogo Chantell Mabusela <dmabusela@dffe.gov.za>

Cc: Rachelle Botha <Rachelle@envizio.co.za>; Kubendran Naicker <kuben.naicker@lesedipv.com>; Odwa Nkcitakalo
<odwa@lesedipv.com>; mandy@carbenviro.co.za; Thuso Jones <thuso.jones@lesedipv.com>; Thigesh Velen
<thigesh.velen@lesedipv.com>; Glynis Chetty < glynis.chetty@lesedipv.com>

Subject: 2022-09-0038 - Draft meeting minutes and feedback

Good day Julliet and colleagues at DFFE

I hope you are well.

Attached please find the following two documents:

1. Draft meeting minutes of the pre-application meeting that we held on 14 October 2022 for the proposed Part 2 Environmental Authorisation
amendment application for the 75 MW Humansrus Photovoltaic (PV) 1 Solar Power Facility. | had to compress the file to be able to send it via
email. Please let me know should you require a WeTransfer link for the higher resolution version of the document.

2. A letter providing the information that was requested by DFFE during the pre-application meeting. The supporting documents can be

accessed using the following WeTransfer link: https://we.ti/t-4wpRL7JKw2
The WeTransfer link will expire 7 days from today.

Could you please review the minutes and let us know should you have any comments?

We also look forward to the Department's confirmation in terms of they way forward for this application.
Please let me know should you have any queries or should you experience any difficulties with the link.
Thank you in advance.

Regards
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Lizette Kloppers

Director | Reg. EAP (EAPASA) & Pr. Sci. Nat

EARTHOSKY

P.0. Box 5419, Rietvalleirand, Pretoria, 0174

------ Original Message ------

From "Julliet Mahlangu" <JMMahlangu@dffe.gov.za>

To "Lizette Kloppers" <lizette@earthnsky.co.za>

Cc "Nyiko Nkosi" <NNKOSI@dffe.gov.za>; "Dr. Danie Smit" < DSMIT@dffe.gov.za>; "Rachelle Botha" <Rachelle@envizio.co.za>;
"Kubendran Naicker" < kuben.naicker@lesedipv.com>; "Odwa Nkcitakalo" <odwa@lesedipv.com>; " mandy@carbenviro.co.za"
<mandy@carbenviro.co.za>; "Thuso Jones" < thuso.jones@lesedipv.com>; "Zama Langa" <ZLANGA@(dffe.gov.za>; "Ditebogo Chantell
Mabusela" < dmabusela@dffe.gov.za>

Date 2022/10/10 09:59:05

Subject RE: 2022-09-0038 - Pre-Application Meeting Request

Good Morning Lizette

The department is available for a discussion on the 14" October at 11h00 to 12h00.
Should you be available on the proposed date , please send us an Ms Teams invitation.

regards

Julliet Mahlangu

Environmental Officer Specialised Production

Chief Directorate Integrated Environmental Authorisation
Department of Forestry, Fisheries and Environment

Cell: 064 880 8742

Tel: (012) 399 9320

environment, forestry
& fisheries

Department:
Environment, Forestry and Fisheries
REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

From: Lizette Kloppers <lizette @earthnsky.co.za>

Sent: Monday, 10 October 2022 09:33

To: Julliet Mahlangu <JMMahlangu@dffe.gov.za>

Cc: Nyiko Nkosi <NNKOSI@dffe.gov.za>; Dr. Danie Smit <DSMIT@dffe.gov.za>; Rachelle Botha < Rachelle@envizio.co.za>;
Kubendran Naicker <kuben.naicker@lesedipv.com>; Odwa Nkcitakalo < odwa@Iesedipv.com>; mandy@carbenviro.co.za;
Thuso Jones <thuso.jones@lesedipv.com>; EIA Applications < EIAApplications@dffe.gov.za>

Subject: Re: 2022-09-0038 - Pre-Application Meeting Request

Good day Juliet

| hope you are well.

| am please following up regarding the pre-application meeting request below.
Thank you in advance.

Regards
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Lizette Kloppers

Director | Reg. EAP (EAPASA) & Pr. Sci. Nat

CARTHASKY

P.0. Box 5419, Rietvalleirand, Pretaria, 0174

------ Original Message ------

From "EIA Applications" <EIAApplications@dffe.gov.za>

To "Julliet Mahlangu" <JMMahlangu@dffe.gov.za>

Cc "Nyiko Nkosi" <NNKOSI@dffe.gov.za>; "Dr. Danie Smit" < DSMIT@dffe.gov.za>; "Lizette Kloppers" <lizette@earthnsky.co.za>
Date 2022/09/29 09:15:37

Subject 2022-09-0038

Dear Julliet.

Please note that you have been allocated an application:

Type of Application: Pre-Application Meeting Request;

Reference Number: 2022-09-0038;

Date Received: 28/09/2022;

Action Required: Decide on meeting request.

Kindly let Ephron know which date the meeting is to be held, if it will be set
EIA Applications

Integrated Environmental Authorisations

Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment

Please note that this email is for the receipt and processing of online applications only, and is not monitored for
responses. All queries must be directed to EIAadmin@dffe.gov.za.

You are advised that this mailbox has a 48 hour response time.

Please note that this mailbox has a 5mb mail limit. No zip files are to be attached in any email.

From: Lizette Kloppers <lizette @earthnsky.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, 28 September 2022 15:06

To: EIA Applications <EIAApplications @dffe.gov.za>

Cc: Kubendran Naicker <kuben.naicker@lesedipv.com>; Odwa Nkcitakalo <odwa@lesedipv.com>;
thuso.jones@lesedipv.com; mandy@carbenviro.co.za; Rachelle Botha <Rachelle@envizio.co.za>

Subject: Request for a pre-application meeting: Environmental Authorisation amendment application for the 75 MW
Humansrus Photovoltaic (PV) 1 Solar Power Facility (referred to as Lesedi Power Company)

For attention: Chief Director: Integrated Environmental Authorisations
Good day

| hope you are well.

Please find attached a request for a pre-application meeting, for your processing.

The document had to be compressed due to its large size. A higher resolution of the application form can be downloaded using the
following link:

https://www.dropbox.com/s/aOuu3102ay5kbld/Pre-

di=0

Could you please be so kind as to confirm receipt of this email?
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Thank you in advance.

Regards

EARTHNSKY

Lizette Kloppers

Director

Reg. EAP (EAPASA) & Pr. Sci. Rat




